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City of Suffolk - FOIA Office - Record Request COS-2025-135 Completed
From JustFOIA Notification <SuffolkVA@request.justfoia.com>

Date Fri21/03/2025 02:30
To  Evan Foster <Evan.Foster@proplogix.com>

You don't often get email from suffolkva@request.justfoia.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Requestor,

The above-referenced FOIA request has been completed.

In regard to your request for records “Any open or outstanding nuisance code violations, Any open or
outstanding building permits and building code violations, Any outstanding vacant building
registration violations or fees associated with the property, Any certificates of occupancy that are
available for this property”. Please be advised that the City of FOIA office has no responsive
record in regard to your request.

In regard to your request for records for “Any outstanding special assessments, fees, or invoices
associated with the property that aren’t addressed above”. Please be advised that this record is not
kept with the City of Suffolk and you must reach out to the Treasurer’s Office directly. Their
contact information is below.

757-514-4275

treasurerfoia@suffolkva.us

Thank you,

le.City of Suffolk - Property Search
City of Suffolk - FOIA Office

442 West Washington Street
Suffolk, VA 23434

(757) 514 - 4100



